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From: Contact TPUC
To: Ectory R. Lawless
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Limestone petition to increase Fees and Rates
Date: Monday, February 10, 2025 12:04:58 PM

From:  
Sent: Monday, February 10, 2025 10:28 AM
To: Contact TPUC <Contact.TPUC@tn.gov>
Cc: 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Limestone petition to increase Fees and Rates

Petition of Limestone water utility operating company, LLC to increase charges, fees, and rates and for approval of a General rate increase and consolidated rates. The proposed rate increase in Shiloh Falls is a 400% increase. Not only is this
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Petition of Limestone water utility operating company, LLC to increase charges, fees, and
rates and for approval of a General rate increase and consolidated rates.

The proposed rate increase in Shiloh Falls is a 400% increase. Not only is this NOT acceptable
it’s absurd that
A “public” Utility would even think it’s acceptable to ask for such an increase, Shameful!!!!!

I ask that YOU who are supposed to represent We the People reject this request!

Bill Baril

           Electronically Filed in TPUC Docket Room on February 10, 2025 at 12:05 p.m.
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